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From: Lucy Kissel

To: "kchristenson@bop.gov"

Subject: FOIA Request Number 2016-03508
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 1:14:00 PM
Attachments: EOIA Req No 2016-03508.pdf

Dear Ms. Christenson,

Attached please find a letter relating to FOIA request number 2016-03508. Thank you for your
assistance.

Sincerely,

Lucy Kissel

Legal Fellow

Louisiana Capital Assistance Center
636 Baronne Street

New Orleans, LA 70113

(504) 558-9867

Ikissel@thejusticecenter.org
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November 4, 2019

Kara Christenson
NCRO FOIA Paralegal
Federal Medical Center
2110 East Center Street
Rochester, MN 55903
kehristenson(@bop.eov

Via e-mail
Re:  FOIA Request Number 2016-03508

Dear Ms. Christenson,

Filed 07/30/20 Page 2 of 2

Louisiana
Capital
Assistance

Center

A Non-Profit Law Office

I am writing in reference to FOIA request number 2016-03508. By letter dated November 4,
2016, Regional Counsel Richard Schott informed my colleague Andrew Strenio that the
anticipated fee associated with the request is $11,580.00. Our office has secured the funds

necessary to pay your stated fee.

Please let me know to whom the check should be made

payable. We will arrange payment as soon as we hear from you.

Please note that the Bureau of Prisons aggregated five separate FOIA requests our office made
under request number 2016-03508. Prior to aggregating the requests, the BOP assigned them the
following request numbers: 2015-07952, 2016-03461, 2016-03508, 2016-03719, and 2016-
03529. Please also note that the BOP granted expedited processing of each request.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at (504) 558-9867 or
Ikissel@@thejusticecenter.org. Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely, Vz, b\_p
N
N

Lucy Kissel
Attorney Fellow
Louisiana Capital Assistance Center
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